
Agenda Page 1 April 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

April 20, 2023 

12:45 Closed Session  

1:00 P.M. Open Session  

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86707526233?pwd=c0NFVVQvMCtaSFFSZ2xzemhJOGYzQ

T09 

 

Meeting ID: 867 0752 6233 

Passcode: 964768 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1) – Vice Chair                                          Vacant (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2) - Chair                                            Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

12:45 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86707526233?pwd=c0NFVVQvMCtaSFFSZ2xzemhJOGYzQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86707526233?pwd=c0NFVVQvMCtaSFFSZ2xzemhJOGYzQT09


Agenda Page 2 April 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

5.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session 

portion of the agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:50 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 
 

1:00P.M.     OPEN SESSION 

 

6. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

 

7.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   March 16, 2023  

B. Standard Operating Guideline: 

a. Manipulative Performance Standard 6-3.605 

b. Manipulative Performance Standard 6-6.601 

c. Manipulative Performance Standard 6-6.604 

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:    District Deposits & JE: 

                 $12,702.00  $19,191.37 

                 $71,945.65  $6,458.90 

                 $1,162.40  $7,199.95 

                 $1,920.00  $5,028.00  

                 $1,275.43                        

                 $1,255.00                

      $28,617.00       

      $59,582.10            

      $87,760.35 

      $16,831.00 

      $9,059.36 

      $25,849.58 

      $1,936.94  

      $3,231.03 

      $2,427.41 

                  

8.       PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda 

may do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

9. DIVISION 4 CANIDATE INTERVIEWS (30 Minutes Per Candidate): 

• Charles Schnell - 1:15 

• David Whelden – 1:45 

• Jim Edminston – 2:15 

 

 



Agenda Page 3 April 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

10. DIVISION 4 BOARD OF DIRECTOR SELECTION: 

A. Discuss and Appoint 

 

11. OATH OF OFFICE: 

▪ Division 4 Board of Director  

 

12. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – Request for Fee Waiver – Mikhail Venikov 

▪ Discussion  

B. Administrative – Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Final Audit  

▪ O’Connor & Company  

1. Receive and File  

C. Administrative – Fitch and Associates Feasibility Study Contract 

▪ Review and Approve  

D. Facilities – Station 15 Siding Contract 

▪ Review and Approve 

E. Operational – HRT Program  

▪ Discuss and Approve 

F. Operational – TOT Funding Request 

▪ Receive and File  

G. Administrative – Resolution 2023-03 Opposing Initiative No. 21-0042A1 

▪ Discuss and Approve 

 

13.     BOARD MATTERS: 

A. Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 

▪ Discussion  

 

14.     COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

        Standing Committees: 

A. Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Vacant) – Gilchrest Alternate 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

15.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics 

• Donation from Michael and Sarah Worlow Neri Survivor’s Trust  

 

16.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      17.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      18.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, May 18, 2023.      

 



Agenda Page 4 April 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

      19.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

March 16, 2023 

12:00P.M. Closed Session  

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88150061085?pwd=cmFvQW1FU1NXL0lpbUpqVWNCaDBrZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 881 5006 1085 

Passcode: 498675 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

  
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

12:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 12:02 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: Brunton 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the agenda 

with the changes as mentioned. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Brunton  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88150061085?pwd=cmFvQW1FU1NXL0lpbUpqVWNCaDBrZz09


No Public Comment 

 

12: P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

B. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), PUBLIC 

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, 

Title: Fire Chief.  

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

6.      REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:    

 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

 

Director Kaiserman stated they received an update from District Legal Counsel. 

 

B. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), PUBLIC 

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, 

Title: Fire Chief.  

 

Director Kaiserman stated Chief Cordero’s evaluation was completed. 

 

      7.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: January 19, 2023, Board Meeting 

B. Minutes: February 16, 2023, Board Meeting  

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:     District Deposits & JE:  

 $61,465.31            $5,793.67    

 $14,250.00         $2,044.76    

 $1,230.14         $61,010.39    

 $180,314.00                    $5,028.00    

 $60,579.41               

 $28,271.30      

                         $1,613.00                                                        

 $17,098.51          

 $2,623.34 

 $2,888.29 

 $19,157.07 

 $16,972.56 

 $132,712.66 

     

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the Consent 

Calendar as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  



Absent: Brunton 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

 No Public Comment  

 

9. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – ISU Atwood Insurance Renewal – JMRIMA 

• Discuss and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

ISU Atwood Insurance Renewal – JPRIMA in the amount of $166,355.00. Motion 

was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton  

 

B. Administrative – Resolution 2023-02 – Workers Compensation Provider 

• Discuss and Approve   

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

Resolution 2023-02 – Workers Compensation Provider. Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton  

 

C. Operational – Surplus Engine Donation  

• Discuss and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Kaiserman to 

approve the Surplus Engine Donation and directed staff to confirm the engine is 

operational with the ECM replacement, as noted within the proposal at the 

expense of Bull Lake Rural Fire District.  Any additional repairs identified would 

be the financial responsibility of Bull Lake Rural Fire District and agreed upon by 

both parties.  District legal provides the appropriate “Release of Liability” and 

any other documents deemed necessary. Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton  



 

 

D. Administrative – DSP ECF Feasibility Study Consultant 

• Discuss and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the 

working group to accept the proposal from Fitch & Associates in the amount of 

$22,487.50. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton  

 

E. Administrative – LAFCO Special District Representative  

• Discussion 

 

Director Gilchrest stated he may be interested pending a conversation with Shiva 

Frantzen.  

 

F. Administrative – Division 4 Board of Director Vacancy 

• Update  

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on the Division 4 Board of Director Vacancy.  

 

G. Operational – Staffing of Medic 49 

• Update  

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on Staffing of Medic 49. 

 

10. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

A. Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 

• Discussion  

 

Tabled until the April 20, 2023, meeting.  

 

 

12.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest provided an update on upcoming meetings for the Budget and Finance 

Committee. 



 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest stated the next Communications & Outreach Committee is scheduled 

to meet in April. 

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Harper) 

 

No Report  

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided an overview of the last DSP ECF Annexation Working 

Group.   

 

13.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• Thank you Certificate from California State Firefighters Association. 

• Thank you letter to Division Chief Paul McVay, Captain Andrew Lemos, Engineer Matt 

Irwin and Firefighter Joshua Pennell for their assistance on March 1, 2023. 

 

14. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

• JPA: 

• Medic 49, staffed with El Dorado County Fire PAO’s, is now operational 24/7. 

They are operating out of Station 49, under cooperation with Diamond Springs 

Fire. 

• Our grand opening of Medic 49 is next Saturday at Station 49, 11:00 am. 

• We have six additional PAO’s going through pre-employment. We are 

anticipating their orientation training will begin April 17th. 

• Chief Dutch has taken on the Chair position with the JPA Finance Committee. They are 

working on the JPA preliminary budget process. 

• City of Placerville 

• Staff is working with the city and the Placerville Fire Safe Council for the upcoming 

Fire Safety Awareness event on March 18, 2023. 

• We are working with City Staff to move the Public Safety Building project forward. 

The feasibility study came in well under budget, we are looking at a technical analysis 

of the report to identify potential reductions and/or savings. We have also submitted a 

request to Congressman Kevin Kiley for Community Project Request for assistance 

with land acquisition and environmental clearance. 



• District information 

• The station 17 project continues to move forward, we did receive notification that there 

will be a delay in completion due to the recent storms and snow impeding the job. 

• Staff continues to work on the payroll software upgrade. We are in the testing phases 

of the loaned labor reporting, once testing is completed, we will move forward with 

Work Force Ready. 

• The Image Trend RMS conversion continues to move forward, Captain Lindberg and 

his cadre are working to complete all the necessary fields for our RMS system, NFIRS 

and First Responder Fee. 

• The FCA’s will be meeting with the LAFCO Ad Hoc committee to discuss the Fire 

Summit on March 22nd. 

• During the recent storms, our OP area submitted and were approved for a pre-

positioning of resources March 8th thru March 13th. The additional resources 

included: 4 Type 3 engines, 2 swift water rescue teams and 2 additional Chief 

Officers. ECF provided 1 swift water team (combined with DSP personnel) and 1 

additional Chief Officer. 

• Station 21 sustained some damage during the recent snowstorms pertaining to the gutters, 

bay door and roof leak. We have submitted our Initial Damage Estimate thru the EOC, 

there may be funding available to cover repairs. 

• The County CAO Office has reached out to the fire districts to submit for possible 

TOT funding for 2023/24. Staff is working on putting together our requests, which are 

due by March 31st. 

• The Jomescbo Annexation should be approved and finalized by LAFCO at their March 

22, 2023 meeting. 

• Captain Preston was approached by “Make Wish Foundation” for ECF to assist with a 

local child in the community. ECF is in full support of Captain Preston and the Make A 

Wish Foundation. 

• We have 1 additional firefighter paramedic and 2 firefighter EMT’s going 

through per- employment. We did lose one firefighter paramedic to a Bay Area 

department and one firefighter paramedic released on probation. 

• The Leadership seminars were scheduled for March 14 & 15, however, with the 

storms the speaker had to cancel. Chief McVay will be rescheduling in the future. 

 

15.    BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

                  Brunton:  Absent 

  

                  Ogan: No Comment  

 

                  Kaiserman:    No Comment   

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest updated on upcoming events for the Greater Cameron 

Park Fire Safe Council. Director Gilchrest stated he attended a recent 

Cameron Park CSD Meeting.  

 



      16.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting April 20, 2023. 

Board Policy 1060 

    

17.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:24 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Ogan to adjourn; all in favor. 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standards of Training 

C:\Users\corderot\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\57IDK2FO\63.605 SCBA Donning Evaluation 1 Jan 
2012.doc   Performance Standard # 001 

Page 1 of 1 
6-3.605 

 
 

 
Manipulative Performance Standard 6-3.605 
 
Category:  Firefighter I        Adopted: 
Topic:   Self Contained Breathing Apparatus    Revised: 1-1-2012 
 
 
Evolution:   Donning Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 
 
Condition: SCOTT 4.5 Air-Pak 75 SCBA with AV-3000 mask, Full structure PPE 
 

  Behavior: The firefighter will demonstrate the proper procedure to don the SCOTT 4.5 Air-Pak 75  
  SCBA from the floor. 

 
  Standard: The evolution will be completed with 100% accuracy according to the  

  Department Training Manual in 60 seconds or less. 
 

There will be automatic failure for failing to complete each of the following  
  
1. Cylinder valve open completely 
2. Tighten shoulder straps completely 
3. Tighten waist strap completely 
4. Don mask 
5. Check seal  
6. Helmet on, chinstrap tight 
7. Collar up / neck drape down 
8. Gloves on 
9. Attach regulator 
 
CRITICAL FAILURE 

1. Uncontrolled free flowing of air from regulator. 
 
 
Employee Name & Number: PASS / FAIL 
 
Evaluator: 
 
Date: 
 
Comments: 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standards of Training 

 
Manipulative Performance Standard 6-6.601 
 
Category:  Engine Company Evolution      Adopted: 
Topic:  Hoseline Deployment       Revised: 04-01-14 
 

C:\Users\corderot\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\57IDK2FO\66 601 Limited Access Pack from 
tank 1 2 2019 DRAFT.doc ECE # 1.2 

Page 1 of 2 
6-6.601 

 
Evolution:   ECE 1.2 – Limited Access Pack (LAP) Deployment  
     
Condition:  Fire apparatus with pump, 2 or 3 personnel, Full structure PPE, SCBA, Portable 

radio, the Irons, Limited Access Pack (LAP), 100’- 2 ½” or 3” hose. 
 
Behavior:  2 or 3 personnel wearing full PPE assigned to the engine (E1) will stop at a 

simulated fire. Don SCBA & place in service a LAP a minimum of 100’ from 
(E1), flow water. 

 MINIMUM FLOWS FOR HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS: 100 GPM 
 
Standard: The evolution will be completed with 100% accuracy according to the District 

Training Manual in 5 minutes or less.  Automatic failure for failing to complete 
any step in the evolution.   

   
1. All PPE worn properly (6-3.610) 
2. Spot apparatus at simulated fire 
3. Engage pump (6-5.715) 
4. Take a portable radio. 
5. Take the Irons 
6. Don SCBA (6-3.605) 
7. Deploy a minimum 100’ - 2 ½” or 3” hose to the fire area. 
8. Deploy a LAP attaching it to the 2 ½” or 3” hose. 
9. Secure nozzle and call for water 
10. Flow water from tank. 
11. One length shall be charged with the second LAP available at the Water thief. 
12. Set pump to correct pressure (6-5.720) 
13. Set Pressure Relief Valve (6-5.765) 
14. 2 Firefighters attend LAP attack line. 
15. Bleed hose line, check nozzle pattern (combination nozzle) and pressure. 
16. Attach SCBA regulator, advance hoseline while flowing water. 
 
Time starts when E1 spots at simulated fire. Time stops when 2 out of 3 Firefighters are 
at the nozzle with water flowing. 
 
CRITICAL FAILURE 

1. All PPE not donned properly. 
2. Discharge on water thief or nozzle bale not secured prior to flowing water. 
3. Supply to water thief connected to discharge.  



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standards of Training 

 
Manipulative Performance Standard 6-6.601 
 
Category:  Engine Company Evolution      Adopted: 
Topic:  Hoseline Deployment       Revised: 04-01-14 
 

C:\Users\corderot\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\57IDK2FO\66 601 Limited Access Pack from 
tank 1 2 2019 DRAFT.doc ECE # 1.2 

Page 2 of 2 
6-6.601 

 

Employee (1) Name & Number:   Evaluator: 

Employee (2) Name & Number: 

Employee (3) Name & Number:  

Date: Time:  PASS / FAIL 
Apparatus: 
Comments:         
 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standards of Training 

https://edcfire-my.sharepoint.com/personal/corderot_edcfire_onmicrosoft_com/Documents/Documents/Documents/Documents/SOG's/66.604 
Progressive hoselay 1.4 2015 Draft.doc ECE # 1.4 

Page 1 of 2 
66.604 

 
Manipulative Performance Standard 6-6.604 
 
Category:  Engine Company Evolution      Adopted: 
Topic:  Hose Line Deployment      Revised: 05-23-15 
 
Evolution:   ECE 1.4 -Wildland progressive hose lay from pre-connected hoseline 
     
Condition:  Fire apparatus with pump, 2 or 3 personnel, Full wildland PPE, Portable radio, 2 Gnass 

Packs (may substitute KMP packs), Forestry clamp. 
 
Behavior:  2 or 3 personnel wearing full wildland PPE assigned to the engine will spot the 

apparatus at a simulated vegetation fire. Extend the 200’ single jacket pre-connected 
hose line or a 100’ starter roll and prepare for attack using tank water only. 

 MINIMUM FLOWS FOR HYDRAULIC CALCUALTIONS: 30 GPM 
 
Standard: The evolution will be completed with 100% accuracy according to the District Training 

Manual in 7 minutes or less. 
 
A 5 second penalty will be assessed for failing to perform any of the following procedures. 
A 15-second maximum penalty allowed. * Indicates automatic failure if not completed. 
 
1. All PPE worn properly (6-3.611) 
2. Spot apparatus (6-5.710) 
3. Engage pump (6-5.715) 
4. Take a portable radio 
5. All personnel don a hose pack 
6. Charge hoseline before extending 
7. Determine correct pump pressure (6-5.720) 
8. Secure anchor point* (6-4.705)  
 Must be within 20’ of engine 

9. Flow water throughout exercise 
 
Time Begins when the parking brake is actuated. Time is stopped when both personnel are at the 
nozzle flowing water and have extended the hose line a total of 600’ if starting with a 200’ wildland 
preconnect or a total of 500’ if starting with a 100’ starter roll. 
        
Employee (1) Name & Number:  PASS / FAIL 
Employee (2) Name & Number: 
Employee (3) Name & Number: 
 
Evaluator: Apparatus: 
 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standards of Training 

https://edcfire-my.sharepoint.com/personal/corderot_edcfire_onmicrosoft_com/Documents/Documents/Documents/Documents/SOG's/66.604 
Progressive hoselay 1.4 2015 Draft.doc ECE # 1.4 

Page 2 of 2 
66.604 

Date:     Time:     Comments:  



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims: 

• $12,702.00 

• $71,945.65 

• $1,162.40 

• $1,920.00 

• $1,275.43 

• $1,255.00 

• $28,617.00 

• $59,582.10 

• $87,760.35 

• $16,831.00 

• $9,059.36 

• $25,849.58 

• $1,936.94 

• $3,231.03 

• $2,427.41 

 

            District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $19,191.37 

• $6,458.90 

• $7,199.95 

• $5,028.00 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $10,596,087.00 $6,174,971.09 ($4,421,115.91) 58%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $204,304.00 $195,446.89 $0.00 96%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $296,130.00 $284,632.02 ($11,497.98) 96%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $35.00 $43.19 $8.19 123%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $72,628.00 $37,190.80 ($35,437.20) 51%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $4,385.00 ($2,265.61) ($6,650.61) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,169.00 $4,965.25 ($1,203.75) 80%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $18,164.00 $27,896.80 $9,732.80 154%

360 Taxes-Penalties $10,957.00 $8,786.53 ($2,170.47) 80%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $517,231.00 $316,866.69 ($200,364.31) 61%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,214.00 $3,539.20 ($1,674.80) 68%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $861,795.00 $421,947.28 ($439,847.72) 49%

400 Interest $25,308.00 $24,231.77 ($1,076.23) 96%

420 Rent: Land & Building $25,969.00 $16,969.47 ($8,999.53) 65%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $32,668.00 $32,668.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $0.00 ($68,000.00) 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $141,125.00 $87,347.68 ($53,777.32) 62%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $719,836.13 $719,836.13 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $304,328.00 $80,000.00 ($224,328.00) 26%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $0.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $5,462.00 $4,689.47 ($772.53) 86%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $6,466.00 $141,497.07 $135,031.07 2188%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $2,880.00 $0.00 ($2,880.00) 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $600,000.00 ($54,000.00) 92%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $138,040.00 $0.00 100%

Total Revenue $13,964,677.00 $9,319,299.72 ($4,636,520.17) 66.73%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 20201Through March 31, 2023 75% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Final 

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

4/12/2023 7:21 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,311,165.00 $3,922,179.98 ($1,388,985.02) 74%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $15,000.00 $5,240.00 ($9,760.00) 0%

3002 Overtime $1,597,515.00 $1,160,373.59 ($437,141.41) 73%

3004 Other Compensation $301,024.00 $242,160.06 ($58,863.94) 80%

3020 Retirement $2,553,894.00 $3,094,917.29 $541,023.29 121%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $324.88 ($5,954.12) 5%

3022 Medicare $97,638.00 $76,515.87 ($21,122.13) 78%

3040 Health & Dental $1,201,023.00 $1,176,151.71 ($24,871.29) 98%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $2,986.00 $0.00 ($2,986.00) 0%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $21,387.00 $12,615.00 ($8,772.00) 59%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $76,485.00 $57,518.13 ($18,966.87) 75%

3044 Vision $12,228.00 $10,360.91 ($1,867.09) 85%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $508,128.00 $508,129.00 $1.00 100%

Total $11,704,752.00 $10,266,486.42 ($1,438,265.58) 87.71%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2023 75% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

4/12/2023 7:21 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $7,575.62 ($7,424.38) 51%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $1,875.27 ($11,124.73) 14%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $49,528.94 $44,528.94 991%

4040 Communications $149,400.00 $145,947.07 ($3,452.93) 98%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $3,783.36 ($1,416.64) 73%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $25,000.00 $19,028.04 ($5,971.96) 76%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $15,939.57 ($3,060.43) 84%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $325.00 ($675.00) 33%

4100 Insurance Premiums $91,000.00 $74,503.65 ($16,496.35) 82%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $12,025.18 $2,275.18 123%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $2,539.48 ($5,460.52) 32%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $2,771.28 ($13,728.72) 17%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $70,000.00 $46,635.08 ($23,364.92) 67%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $70,000.00 $98,042.69 $28,042.69 140%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $18,915.11 ($11,084.89) 63%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $3,507.35 ($6,492.65) 35%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $13,772.07 ($1,227.93) 92%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $7,259.18 ($2,740.82) 73%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $6,825.98 ($3,174.02) 68%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $1,915.84 ($1,084.16) 64%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $217,600.00 $152,435.07 ($65,164.93) 70%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $24,623.06 $4,623.06 123%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $500.00 $744.30 $244.30 149%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $11,317.11 ($6,982.89) 62%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $92,700.00 $10,244.73 ($82,455.27) 11%

4462 Equipment: Computers $4,000.00 $8,313.21 $4,313.21 208%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $18,493.55 ($16,456.45) 53%

4503 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $25,000.00 $29,447.33 $4,447.33 118%

4529 Software License $30,625.00 $86,187.14 $55,562.14 281%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $34,573.00 $34,573.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $40,800.00 $8,183.96 ($32,616.04) 20%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $2,381.26 $2,381.26 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $130,000.00 $130,027.05 $27.05 100%

4620 Utilities $97,000.00 $98,679.00 $1,679.00 102%

 Total $1,343,025.00 $1,148,365.53 ($194,659.47) 86%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021Through March 31, 2023 75% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

4/12/2023 7:21 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $107,186.81 $7,982.81 108%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $28,721.36 ($10,114.64) 74%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $135,908.17 ($2,131.83) 98%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $175,000.00 $85,097.50 ($89,902.50) 49%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $176,079.35 $176,079.35 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,581.10 $1,581.10 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $503,500.00 $1,658,471.93 $1,154,971.93 329%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $678,500.00 $1,921,229.88 $1,242,729.88 283%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2023 75% Expended

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

4/12/2023 7:21 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$11,704,752.00 $10,266,486.42 ($1,438,265.58) 88%

$1,343,025.00 $1,148,365.53 ($194,659.47) 86%

$138,040.00 $135,908.17 ($2,131.83) 98%

$678,500.00 $1,921,229.88 $1,242,729.88 283%

$13,864,317.00 $13,471,990.00 ($392,327.00) 97%

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2023 75% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

4/12/2023 7:21 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary















































































































































 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 13, 2023 
Subject:  Fitch & Associates Engagement Agreement 
 
The Board approved entering into an agreement with Fitch & Associates, for the 
annexation feasibility study, at the regular March 16, 2023, Board meeting.  The 
Diamond Springs – El Dorado Fire District Board had also approved entering into 
this agreement with Fitch & Associates. 
 
Chief Gallagher and I met with Fitch & Associates to advise them of the decision 
by both Boards.  Fitch and Associates provided the Engagement Agreement, 
including in the staff report, identifying 50% of the cost sharing between Diamond 
Springs and County Fire.  The cost apportionment for County Fire is $11,243.75 due 
upon execution of the agreement and $11,243.75 due upon receipt of the draft 
feasibility study. 
 
Staff from Diamond Springs, County Fire and LAFCO have already begun working 
with Fitch & Associates on the feasibility study project. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board authorize the Fire Chief to enter into the 
Engagement Agreement with Fitch & Associates. 
 
Attachments: 
Engagement Agreement 



 

 

ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
This constitutes an agreement to retain Fitch & Associates, LLC, 2901 Williamsburg Terrace, Suite G., 
Platte City, MO 64079-0170 (the "Firm") to provide consulting services for the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District, 4040 Carson Road, PO Box 807, Camino, CA 95709 (the "Client"). The scope of the 
work to be performed by the Firm is outlined in the attached proposal dated 21 February 2023. 
 
It is understood that project work will include access to proprietary documents and information. Both 
parties acknowledge that the Firm represents other medical transportation and related organizations. 
Fitch & Associates, LLC agrees that confidential information about the Client or its related entities will 
not be released, except as required by law, without the prior approval of the Client, the firm agrees to 
execute a Business Associate Agreement as required under federal guidelines in accordance with what 
is commonly referred to as “HIPAA.” The Client agrees that it shall not release any of the Firm's 
materials provided, or utilized during the process, without written permission. 
 
Professional fees to accomplish the engagement shall be a fixed price, not to exceed the value of 
$22,487.50. These fees shall be paid as follows: 
 
 Fifty percent ($11,243.75) is due upon the execution of this agreement. 
 
 Fifty percent ($11,243.75) is due upon receipt of the Draft Feasibility Study.  
 
Usual and customary travel and related expenses including telephone, printing, and postage are 
included in the professional fees.  If the Client requests additional services or a broader scope of work, 
the parties agree to amend the original contract for an additional fixed cost agreement or provide 
customized services at an hourly rate of $275.  
 
Personnel utilized to complete this agreement will be the principals and employees of Fitch & 
Associates, LLC or its related entities. The Client will be contacted, in advance if possible, should a 
change of personnel be necessary. The Client agrees not to employ, or offer employment to any of the 
Firm's personnel, for a period of two years following the conclusion of this agreement without the 
written permission of the Firm. 
 
In the event the Client determines not to proceed with this agreement during its term, the Firm may 
retain all sums paid by the Client for any expenses incurred and for work actually performed, but 
unpaid by the Client, at an hourly rate of $275.  The firm will submit an itemized bill for services 
rendered through the date of termination, both paid and unpaid, and upon full payment, other 
obligations of either party to this agreement shall terminate. 
 
The parties agree to mutually hold the other party harmless for any losses and expenses resulting from 
any and all third-party claims or litigation arising out of the performance of this agreement, unless the 
alleged cause for said claim is the negligent, intentional, or willful act of the other party. 
 



Fitch & Associates’ Engagement Agreement  Page 2 

 

Schedules outlined in documents are approximate and may be modified by agreement of the parties. 
The Firm will not be held liable for schedule compliance should the Client request or require schedule 
adjustments. 
 
If for any reason any portion of this agreement between the parties is in dispute, both parties will 
make best efforts to resolve the dispute without resorting to litigation. Should litigation be required 
to resolve any dispute between the parties, the party not prevailing in the dispute will pay reasonable 
Attorney's fees as part of any settlement. 
 
This agreement constitutes the complete understanding of the parties and modifications shall be 
made in writing and acceptable to both parties. 
 
for: for: 
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROT. DISTRICT FITCH & ASSOCIATES, LLC 

   
 
   20 March 2023 
 Date  Date 
 
 
       
Printed Name 



 
 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Trent Williams, Division Chief 
Date:   April 8, 2023 
Subject:  Station 15- Siding Project 
 
Station 15 in Strawberry is in need of new siding. The station was built in 1996 with 
cedar lap siding that has become weathered. Crews have attempted to extend the 
life of the siding by sanding and painting, but it is no longer doing its job of 
protecting the structure from the elements.  
 
Last year, a Project Notification was produced, requesting a contractor to perform 
the following:  

1. Remove and dispose of the current siding and windows                 
2. Install cementitious siding and replace trim as needed. 
3. Replace all windows (4 total). 
4. Paint the body & trim. 

 
Since the public posting, the district has received no interest or bids. Cold calling 
was conducted, with the outreach focused on those companies able to perform 
Prevailing Wage Public Works. Eight contractors were contacted by phone and 
with only 1 agreeing to do a walk through. Most contractors cited the remote 
location as being a factor.  
 
To date, the district has received a verbal estimate of $72,000 from Treehenge 
Construction and a written quote of $58,429 from Sierra Cedar Corp. 
 
Due to the limited interest of contractors, staff recommends the Board approve the 
contract with Sierra Cedar Corp to replace the siding, windows and to paint 
Station 15. Additionally, due to the exposed Tyvek wrapping, staff recommends a 
10% contingency for any unforeseen additional associated repairs. 
 
The total funding requested for this project is $65,000, which is part of the Board 
approved budget line 6020 Buildings & Improvements. 
 
Attachment: 
Sierra Cedar Corp Bid 



 Original Builders 
Cost Budget 

Station 15 Siding Repair ‐ Estimate

Exterior Scope 
1 28,160.00$  Labor ‐ Total of 256 Hours

‐ Removal + Disposal of Siding, Trim, House Wrap & Windows 
‐ Re‐wrapping house with Tykek
‐Installing Windows
‐Installing Horizontal Hardie Siding + Trim
‐Painting Siding + Trim
‐Removal + Disposal of Siding, Trim, House Wrap & Windows
‐Re attach main electrical pannel with trim out

2 12,700.00$  Exterior Material:
‐ Horizontal Cement Board siding               ‐ Paint 
‐ Smart Trim                                                     ‐ Wall Wrap
‐ Nails                                                                  ‐ 
‐ Caulking

3 2,620.00$  Window Package ‐ Supplied by American Windows
4 3,000.00$  Rental Equipment ‐ Reach leaft and Man Basket

5 1,880.00$  Dump Fees
6  $                350.00  Portable Toilet ‐ Supplied by Wilkonson Portables
7
8
9 4,383.90$  Overhead @ 9%
10 4,871.00$  Profit @ 10%
11 463.72$  Insurance Cost
12  $          58,428.62  Total

    
   

Customer:                Strawberry Fire Station
Project Address:   16211 Highway 50, Strawberry CA       
Contractor:              Sierra Cedar Corp
Contractor Phone:  530-659-7800

Inclusions: All clean up work

Exclutions:  Garage Door replacements, any structural repairs/work. Electrical work is limited
 to removing and re-installing exterior light fixtures.



 
 

To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 6, 2023 
Subject:  ECF HRT Program 
 
The request for entering a Joint Agreement with the California Highway Patrol 
(CHP) for Helicopter Rescue Technicians (HRT) was brought to the Board of 
Directors during the February Board meeting, with a presentation by Engineer 
Chris Clark and CHP Officer Matt Calcutt.  During Board discussion, several items 
were identified that the Board desired to have additional information before 
approving the district to enter into the Joint Agreement. 
 
Staff was able to research the requested items, which are included in this staff 
report and attached: 
Staff spoke with both our general insurance provider and our workers’ 
compensation insurance regarding the potential HRT program.  The additional 
training and activities are covered under our current insurance policies, with no 
impact on our current rates.  Engineer Clark was also able to speak with staff from 
Cal Fire regarding their program, additional information was received pertaining 
to helicopter operations, equipment, and the HRT program.  Additional requested 
items are attached to the staff report. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the requested program and authorize 
the Fire Chief to sign the Joint Agreement between CHP and the El Dorado County 
Fire District for the HRT Program and approve SOG Article 3 Section 27 Helicopter 
Rescue Technician. 
 
Attached: 
DRAFT SOG Art. 3 Sect. 28 Helicopter Rescue Technician 
Budget Proposal for HRT 
HRT Equipment Breakdown 
ECF Personnel interest in HRT Joint Agreement between CHP Valley Division Air 
Operations Helicopter Unit and El Dorado County Fire District 



 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guideline 
Article: 3 Emergency Operations     Adopted: Pending 

Section: 28 Helicopter Rescue Technician     Revised: 

 

I. Purpose: 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District HRT members will adhere to these guidelines for deployment, 
training, and utilization as an HRT.  HRT personnel will be trained and deployed for external load 
operations including hoisting, short haul, helocasting and hover/one-skid operations.  HRT members will 
be utilized as a third crewmember for insertion into incidents to expedite safe extraction of patients from 
emergency incidents.   This SOG will ensure the safe utilization of rescue equipment and extractions 
during rescue missions- increasing safety for helicopter crewmembers, rescue personnel and injured 
public.  This SOG will ensure the deployment of an HRT member is conducted rapidly following 
approval from the chain of command and without interfering with daily operations.  These members will 
have the proficiency to complete deployments and will have met the training requirements to operate 
safely. 

II. Standard: 
 

A. It is the intent of the district to maintain a HRT team of 6 members. HRT members will have an 
initial certification of skills competency set forth by CHP Valley Division Air Operations with 
required annual recertification.  All training will be in accordance with CHP Manual HPM 100.7 
Air Operations Manual.  CHP Valley Division Air Operations will conduct and offer 
approximately 8 training courses per year.  HRT members will be required to attend 4 training 
courses per year to maintain currency.  If any member fails to meet minimum training hours, they 
will be removed from the team. The district will promote proficiency over currency, therefore at 
any time if a member conducts themselves unbecoming, fails to perform or commits a safety 
violation they may be removed from the team as seen fit by CHP personnel. All training will be 
input into Image Trend and HRT Coordinator informed to log particulars including IR #, date, 
times, nature of request, evolution/skills used. 

B. Each HRT member will be issued a cache of equipment. Equipment is to always remain with 
HRT while on duty. All gear will be cared for following NFPA 1983 guidelines and inspected 
weekly and after usage by the member assigned. All equipment will be replaced at 10-year 
intervals, regardless of condition, unless discovered prior to being torn, damaged or prematurely 
worn.  

C. Procedure for deployment requires notification through the chain of command to duty officer 
identifying the location, nature of the incident and, if possible, the duration of commitment. The 
duty officer maintains the ability to approve or decline deployment considering ground response 
procedures and extenuating circumstances. No personnel assigned to EDCJPA ambulances are 



 

permitted to down staff. The duty officer maintains the ability to reposition or backfill unit 
affected.  

D. Proper PPE for deployment includes, at minimum, issued harness and carabiner, helmet, safety tag 
line, gloves, eye protection and portable radio. Additional equipment provided by the HRT and 
deemed influential to the mission may be utilized if approved by the flight crew and not falling under 
life safety NFPA 1903.  

E. All HRT deployments will generate an IR# and be input into ECF NFIRS reporting system and HRT 
Coordinator informed to log particulars including IR #, date, times, nature of request, evolution/skills 
used (ECF SOG ART 1 SECT 1). All HRT deployments involving a medical element will follow 
EMSA EMS documentation policy and a patient care report will be prepared within 24 hours or prior 
to going off shift. 



Helicopter Rescue Technician 
 

 

 

 

El Dorado County Fire Protec�on District plans to enter into an MOU agreement with CHP Air 
Opera�ons Valley Division to provide hoist technician staffing for remote area and technical rescues to 
beter serve our cons�tuents and expedite prolonged scene �mes. It is the inten�on of the district to 
provide a 6 member team, adequately trained and ou�ited for the mission.  

Program Expendature FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24
Salaries
Overtime @ 1.5 $9,450.10 $9,450.10
Materials and Supplies $12,642 $2,107
Contract Services
Fixed Assets

Total Program Expendature $22,092.10 $11,557.10

 

Gear cache for 6 member team $12,642 at retail cost. This provides all necessary equipment to 
supplement opera�ons and ensure the safety of team members. Gear replacement required at minimum 
10 year lifespan per NFPA Life Safety 1903. Planned annual expenditure of $2,107 a�er ini�al startup to 
supplement/replace equipment. 

Mean training cost of 6 member team across rank structure $9,450.10 annually. Onboard 
training as well as 4 refresher trainings per year provided by CHP at no cost. 

 

BUDGET PROPOSAL 
 



H
el

ic
op

te
r R

es
cu

e 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 
 

 

HRT EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN
Kask Super Plasma Helmet with Aircraft Comms in Lime Flo $790
Air Rescue Systems 
Outback Convertible Harness $299
https://www.cmcpro.com/equipment/outback-convertible-harness/
Yates 1161 Stage 3 Ovalock Caribiner $37
http://www.yatesgear.com/index.php?route=product/product&product_id=483
Rigtec Pack $249
https://www.cmcpro.com/equipment/rigtech-pack/
CMC Aztec ProSeries System $474
https://www.cmcpro.com/equipment/aztek-proseries-system/#learn_more
Petzl I'D S Belay Device $190
Descender I'D S (10-11,5mm) (rope-master.com)
Princeton Tech EOS II Intrinsically Safe Headlamp $68
https://www.cmcpro.com/equipment/princeton-tec-eos-ii-intrinsically-safe-headlamp/

Total Equipment Cost $2,107
Total Equipment for 6 Member Team $12,642



H
el

ic
op

te
r R

es
cu

e 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

  

CANDIDATE ROPE RESCUE TECH SWIFTWATER AVALANCHE PARAMEDIC SENORITY RANKING PARTICIPATION APPLICABLE EXPERIENCE TOTAL SELECTION PLACEMENT SHIFT HOURLY RATE AT RATE ANNUAL TRAINING 
AGUILAR 1 1 1 2 5 B $31.37 $47.06 $1,505.76
BAKER 1 1 1 3 B $31.37 $47.06 $1,505.76
CLARK 1 1 3 1 6 C $33.89 $47.06 $1,505.76
DUNCAN 1 1 3 5 C $35.67 $50.84 $1,626.72
IDDINGS 1 1 1 3 A $33.56 $53.51 $1,712.16
KUSHNER 1 1 1 2 5 A $25.55 $50.34 $1,610.88
LEMOS 1 1 1 3 B $36.00 $38.33 $1,226.40
LEWANDOWSKI 1 1 1 1 4 1 9 C $39.32 $54.00 $1,728.00
OTT 1 1 1 3 A $28.17 $58.98 $1,887.36
ROSE 1 1 1 2 1 6 B $38.18 $42.26 $1,352.16
SILVA 1 1 B $28.01 $57.27 $1,832.64
VERMILLION 1 1 1 1 4 B $31.37 $42.02 $1,344.48
WHEELER 1 1 A $35.55 $47.06 $1,505.76
WILSON 1 1 1 3 C $31.37 $53.33 $1,706.40

$459.38 $689.07 $22,050.24

SENORITY AWARDED 1 POINT FOR EVERY 5 YEARS OF SERVICE
PARTICIPATION AWARDED SLIDING SCALE 1-3 BASED ON ATTENDANCE AT DRILLS PRIOR TO ONBOARDING
APPLICABLE EXPERIENCE EXAMPLES (SEARCH AND RESCUE, HELICOPTER EXPERIENCE, REMOTE MEDICINE)
ANNUAL TRAINING HOURS BASED ON 4 MANDATED TRAININGS AT 8 HRS EA

AVERAGE ANNUAL TRAINING OF 6 HRT MEMBERS $9,450.10



Joint agreement between California 
Highway Patrol Valley Division Air 

Operations Helicopter Unit and the El 
Dorado County Fire District  

 
Objective:  Establish formal relationships with fire departments in the CHP Valley Division 
where fire personnel can be used as Helicopter Rescue Technicians (HRT) on CHP aircraft.  
This initial pilot program will be specific relationship between the El Dorado County Fire 
District and the CHP.  
 
Intent:  The CHP Valley Division Air Operations program is interested in training and 
utilizing highly trained and qualified personnel for external load operations utilizing CHP 
Helicopters.  HRT personnel will be trained and deployed for external load operations 
including hoisting, short haul, helocasting and hover/one-skid operations.  HRT members 
will be utilized as a third crewmember for insertion into incidents to expedite safe 
extraction of patients from emergency incidents.   This agreement will expedite and ensure 
safe utilization of rescue equipment and extractions during rescue missions increasing 
safety for helicopter crewmembers, rescue personnel and injured public.  During EMS and 
rescue incidents certified HRT members will be the first priority for a third crewmember 
requirement outside CHP staff.  These members will have the skill set and will have met the 
training requirements which exceed what is currently acceptable for insertion of SAR 
volunteers from County SAR teams.   
 
Helicopter Rescue Technician Qualifications:  CHP Valley Division Air Operations will 
require members to be in good standing with the TTRRT and have approval from the team 
command staff.  Goal for minimum qualifications include. 

• Current El Dorado County EMS Paramedic Certification/or EMT  
• Rope Rescue Technician Certification (Desirable) 
• Avalanche Course Level 1 (AIARE or Equivalent) (Desirable) 
• Swift-water Rescue Technician Level II or Swift Water Technician or River and 

Flood Rescue 
• Incident Command System ICS 200  
• Skills and ability to travel in remote terrain.  

 
Helicopter Rescue Technician Training:  CHP Valley Division Air Operations will conduct 
and offer approximately 8 trainings per year.  HRT members will be required to attend 4 
trainings per year to maintain currency.  The HRT members will have an initial certification 
of skills competency with required annual recertification.  All training will be in accordance 
with CHP Manual HPM 100.7 Air Operations Manual.   
 
Liability:  HRT members will be employed, insured and compensated by their primary 
employer at the time of deployment and during trainings.  The California Highway Patrol 
will not compensate HRT members and this agreement will be in accordance with mutual 
aid response criteria.  
 



CHP Policy Requirements:  This agreement will conform to all safety considerations and 
general helicopter operations as defined in California Highway Patrol Air Operations 
Manual HPM 100.7.   
 
Removal from HRT:  Technicians may be removed from team for safety violations with 
written notice of termination based on documented events and performance.   
 
Period of Agreement and Termination:  This MOU is in effect as of the date of final 
signature of all parties listed below.  This agreement can be terminated at any time without 
previous notice by either party involved.  This agreement will expire on December 31, 2024.   
 
 
 
 
Authorized Signatures: 
 
 

X

 
DATE:   
 
D.B. Newman, Chief 
California Highway Patrol 
Valley Division 
 

X

 
DATE: 
 
B.J. Straw, Captain 
California Highway Patrol 
Valley Division Special Services Command 
 
 

X

 
DATE:   
 
Tim Cordero 
El Dorado County Fire District,  Fire Chief 
 
 



 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 10, 2023 
Subject:  TOT Funding Request 
 
The Deputy CAO reached out to the Fire Chiefs Association, on behalf of the 
Board of Supervisors, to advise that the Board of Supervisors will be considering 
funding requests to offset and mitigate impacts from tourism. 
 
El Dorado County Fire staff has put together our funding requests for FY 2023/24, 
identifying cost recovery and equipment needs.  The cost recovery formula utilized 
was based upon our current OES rates, which is the same methodology as previous 
years.  Staff also identified a list of equipment and training that could assist in 
offsetting the impacts and mitigation efforts for calls associated with tourism in 
our District. 
 
Staff submitted our requests to the CAO’s office, prior to the March 31, 2023, 
deadline.  The Board of Supervisors will be considering requests at their April 18, 
2023, regular Board of Supervisors meeting.  Staff will provide additional updates 
during the El Dorado County Fire District Board meeting, April 20, 2023. 
 
Attachment: 
County Fire TOT Requests 2023/24 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

 
 

“We are dedicated to provide professional and 
courteous service to our citizens and communities 

with Pride, Trust & Integrity.” 
 

          
         March 30, 2023 
 
Sue Hennike, Deputy CAO 
El Dorado County 
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 95667 
 
Deputy CAO Hennike, 
 
On behalf of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District (ECF), thank you again 
for considering the use of Transient Occupancy Taxes (TOT) funds to offset the 
costs and impacts to our fire district.  We are fortunate to live in a County with an 
abondance of activities ranging from wineries, river rafting, site seeing, hiking and 
countless outdoor opportunities.  While we welcome tourist into our County, to 
experience all that our County has to offer and support our local economy; these 
visitors come at a cost and impact to local emergency services.  For ECF, these 
costs and impacts come in the form of increased responses for emergency medical 
calls, vehicle accidents, fires, and remote area rescues. 
 
TOT funding provides us with the ability to purchase additional specialized 
equipment and recover costs on tourism-related calls. This greatly helps to shift 
the financial costs associated with these calls from our local resident’s tax dollars 
to tax dollars generated by visitors to our County. 
 
ECF would request consideration for the following items: 

• Cost recovery for tourism related responses 
• Rescue equipment for new apparatus 
• Replacement tow vehicles for UTV & boat 
• Secure storage for rescue vehicles at Station 17 
• Tactical Water Tender  
• Skid Steer Tractor 
• Training funds for in-house specialized trainings 
• Electric Vehicle Fire Blankets 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

For Consistency, the cost recovery amount for tourism has been calculated using 
the same formula as previous years. Hourly costs are based on current OES 
reimbursements rates, with resource allocation per call type as follows: 
 

• Emergency medical calls – one engine, 2 hr. commitment 
o 56 emergency medical calls 

• Vehicle accidents – tw0 engines, one Chief Officer, 2.5 hr. commitment 
o 38 vehicle accidents 

• Vehicle fires – two engines, one Chief Officer, 2.5 hr. commitment 
o 4 vehicle fires 

• Remote Area Rescues – three engines, one Chief Officer, 4 hr. commitment 
o 10 remote area rescues 

 
Totals cost for responses to tourism-related calls: $121,080.92. 

 
EMS Calls: 56 Total Cost: $27,989.92  
Vehicle Accidents: 38 Total Cost: $52,232.90  
Vehicle Fires: 4 Total Cost: $5,248.20  

Remote Area Rescues: 10 Total Cost: $35,609.90  

Total Costs: $121,080.92  
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

 
Rescue Tools & Equipment for Apparatus 
ECF has ordered three new Type 1 fire 
engines and a new ladder truck, which are 
due to arrive early 2024.  Our apparatuses 
are equipped with a complete set of 
rescue ropes, water rescue cache and 
vehicle extrication equipment.  Our 
rescue rope cache consists of the 
necessary equipment for remote area 
rescues and low angle rescues. These 
rescues are primarily located within 
recreational areas of the County.  Our 
County has numerous waterways which 
create a host of recreational activities.  To 
meet the response challenges created by these activities, our apparatus is equipped 
with water rescue equipment such as, rescue life vests, throw bags, helmets, and 
assorted water rescue gear.  We also encounter a large number of vehicle accidents 
within our district, as both Highways 49 & 50 transect our district.  Unfortunately, 
many of the vehicle accidents require the use of extrication equipment.  A recent 
“Trip to Green” survey reported that 88% of the vehicles that travel on Highway 50 
are not El Dorado County residents. Our roadways can be very unforgiving for 
those who are not familiar with driving in rural, mountainous areas.  Our 
firefighters need to be equipped with new, updated extrication tools for these calls 
– where time can be of the essence to save lives. 
 

Total Costs for Rescue Tools & Equipment: $278,096.00 
 

E-Hurst Tools "Jaws of Life" $52,500.00  

Spreaders, cutters, rams, accessories   

  4 Sets of tools $210,000.00  

     

Rope Rescue Cache   $2,762.00  

  4 Caches  $11,048.00  

     

SKEDS - Portable, foldable stretcher $750.00  

  4 SKEDS $3,000.00  

     

Swift Water Rescue compliment $13,512.00  

  4 Sets of gear $54,048.00  

     
Total Cost for rescue tools & Equip. $278,096.00  



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

 
Tow Vehicles for Specialized Equipment 
Over the past several years, our district has been able to expand our capabilities 
with the addition of several pieces of specialized equipment.  The district now has 
two side by side UTV’s, three rescue rafts and a flat-water boat.  While having this 
equipment has greatly increased our effectiveness and efficiency when responding 
to calls throughout the recreational areas of the County, this greatly impacts our 
apparatus fleet.  Historically our stations have had a utility vehicle for the crews to 
deliver crews and supplies, run errands, and attend district approved training and 
classes.  With the increased number of specialized apparatuses which need to be 
towed, it is imperative that we have reliable tow vehicles to ensure a timely and 
successful response for this equipment.  We are requesting two three-quarter ton 
pickup trucks for towing our second UTV and boat.  These vehicles are also critical 
during other events such as wildfires and the recent winter storms for transporting 
both personnel and equipment. 

 
Total Costs for two Tow Vehicles: $190,000.00 

 
3/4-ton Pickup  $70,000.00  

Radio, Lights, etc. $25,000.00 

Total for 2 vehicles $190,000.00  

 
 
Secure Storage for Specialized Equipment 

With the continual 
increase of calls within the 
recreational areas and our 
local waterways, we have 
been forced to expand our 
response capabilities. This 
includes an additional side 
by side UTV, a raft and a 
boat which are strategically 
located at Station 17 in 
Pollock Pines.  Station 17 is 
the easternmost staffed fire 
station on the west slope 
and has the primary 
response into all the 

recreational areas up to the summit.   There is a demand for these specialized 
resources in the East of our district, to ensure a timely response into the Crystal 
Basin and Iron Mountain Road recreational areas. We also have a need to keep 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

them secure and out of the weather.  Unfortunately, Station 17 and the existing 
property boundaries will not accommodate expanding the apparatus bays to house 
this equipment.  Staff have researched the feasibility to place a metal storage 
building behind the station that will securely store our UTV, boat, raft, and the 
required tow vehicle.  This secured storage building will allow for prompt response 
to emergencies, while protecting the equipment from the elements and theft.   
 
Estimated Cost for Storage Building: $100,000.00 
 

 
 
 
Tactical Water Tender 
There is an on-going increase in visitors to 
recreational areas in the Northside of the County. 
Two areas of particular mention are the 
confluence on Hwy 49 and the trail systems 
between Pilot Hill and Salmon Falls.  As the 
number of people travel to these areas to take 
advantage of camping, hiking, mountain biking, 
water sports and other outdoor activities there is 
an increased threat to wildfires in those areas.  
While these wildfires may be unintentional or 
accidental in nature, it is critical to the County 
that we have the necessary resources to immediately respond to any wildfires. 
Station 72 is currently without a water tender, which would greatly augment the 
firefighting capabilities in the area.  The addition of a water tender at Station 72 
also provides support for our neighboring districts and communities on the Divide, 
with similar recreational areas.  



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

 
Total Cost for Tactical Water Tender $350,000.00 

 
Swift Water Rescue Gear 
Swift Water and River Rescue is a major component of El Dorado County with the 
South Fork American River being the most commercially rafted river west of the 
Mississippi. To affect rescue proper gear is required and essential to the rescuer. 
Currently rafting companies have been rafting each weekend since the beginning of 
May. The snow and influx of water will cause an increase in water rescues in 2023. 
Currently the rivers are flowing at 6000 cfs (Cubic Feet per Second) with last year’s 
average at 1300 cfs. The first storm sent the rivers over flood stage. This equipment 
will better outfit our rescue personnel with the required gear needed to be on the 
river for all patrons. Most if not all of these patrons are individuals that are from 
outside of the county and underestimate the power of the water, this creates safety 
concerns and multiple rescues. Many rivers in the county, which are typically 
available for recreation, are seeing individuals raft and kayak them.   The South 
Fork American River sees thousands of tourists annually.  The Governor, Gavin 
Newsom, rafted last year with our swift water team providing safety for him and his 
crew.  This gear would be essential in keeping county residents and tourists safe for 
years to come.  

 
Total Cost for Swift Water Rescue Gear $23,800.00 

 
Rescuer PFD's, throw bags & equip $4,800.00  

Dry suits, helmets, boots, rope $19,000.00  

  Swift Water Rescue Gear $23,800.00  

 
 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

Skid Steer Tractor 
El Dorado County Fire District is responsible for emergency responses to 51 miles 
of Highway 50 and 24 miles of Highway 49, along with hundreds of miles of local 
roads.  Unfortunately, with the increase in traffic, we see an increase in vehicle 
accidents.  Many of these accidents occur at “highway speed” on very unforgiving 
roadways, usually requiring firefighters to utilize the “Jaws of Life” to extricate 
patients from their vehicles.  A critical component to any successful extrication is 
ensuring vehicle stabilization and understanding load shifting principles.   
 
Our Training Division hosts several auto extrication training courses for our crews 
annually. Individual fire companies also participate in auto extrication training 
routinely to keep their knowledge, skills and abilities (KSA’s) at a high level to 
serve our citizens.  This is often coordinated through the generosity of vehicle 
donations by local tow companies and tow yards, who recognize the necessity of 
keeping their firefighters trained in this area.  One of the challenges our crews face 
during these trainings is the inability to manipulate these cars into realistic 
settings, creating real life scenarios for vehicle stabilization and patient extrication.  
The addition of a skid steer tractor will allow for the positioning of training 
vehicles in realistic positions, challenging our crews to determine the safest and 
quickest operations for patient extrication.  In addition to auto extrication, having 
a skid steer tractor would enhance a multitude of other training opportunities, 
allowing firefighters to move and relocate training props to further create variety 
and challenges during on-going trainings. 
 

Total Cost for Skid Steer Tractor: $84,000.00 
 
 
Training Cadre Instructional Hours 
Our Training Division maintains several training cadres, who plan, coordinate, and 
provide multiple training courses to our firefighters and neighboring districts 
annually.  Some of these training courses include our annual swift water rescue 
refresher classes, rope rescue and auto extrication.  Our request would be to have a 
reserve of funded hours to cover the costs associated with these multi-company, 
multi-department training courses, covering the overtime costs for the training 
cadre.  The training cadre would be five individuals, providing three specific multi-
company training courses across three shifts.  The specific training would consist 
of: 

• Swift Water Rescue  
• Low Angle Rope Rescue  
• Auto Extrication 

 
 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

Total Cost for Instructional Hours Not to Exceed $21,750.00 
 

Swift Water Rescue Drills:   

5 instructors, 8 hours/day, 3 shifts 120 

Low Angle Rope Rescue Drills:   

5 instructors, 8 hours/day, 3 shifts 120 

Auto Extrication Drills:   

5 instructors, 8 hours/day, 3 shifts 120 

  Total Hours: 360 

  Not To Exceed Cost: $21,750.00  

 
*Typically, our training cadres consist of personnel across all ranks and pay scales, the “not to exceed” request reflects Fire 
Captain overtime in the amount of $21,750.00. 

 
 
Vehicle Fire Blankets 
There are a large number of electric vehicles (EV) traveling through our County. 
extrication and fires for electric vehicles create another unique challenge to 
firefighters. While the data is still being collected and studied regarding the 
amount of water necessary to extinguish an EV fire. However, it is known that the 
amount of water needed is significantly more than a traditional vehicle fire.  
Current data regarding extinguishing an EV fire ranges from 5,000 to 28,000 
gallons.  One of the emerging products to assist firefighters in containing and 
extinguishing not only EV fires, but traditional car fires is the use of vehicle fire 
blankets.  These re-usable blankets are designed to fully cover a passenger vehicle 
by smothering the fire and dramatically reducing the risk of the fire extending 
beyond the vehicle. These tools could significantly enhance our firefighter’s ability 
to quickly contain vehicle fires and reduce the risk of catastrophic wildfires. 
 

Total Cost for six (6) Bridgehill Car Fire Pro-X Blankets: $21,480.00 
 

Bridgehill Car Fire Pro-X Blanket: $3,230.00  

Estimated tax, shipping & handling $350.00  

  6 Car Fire Blankets $21,480.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 
 
 

 
Thank you in advance for the opportunity to request these necessary items to 
ensure our firefighters are prepared and equipped to meet the diversity of 
challenges presented to them.  Below is a summary and cost breakdown of the 
requested items for your consideration. 
 
 

Cost Recovery    $121,080.92  

Rescue Equipment for Apparatus $278,096.00  

Two Vehicles for Specialized Equip $190,000.00  

Secure Storage Building $100,000.00  

Tactical Water Tender $350,000.00  

Swift Water Rescue Gear $23,800.00  

Skid Steer Tractor  $84,000.00  

Training Cadre Instructor Hours $21,750.00  

Vehicle Fire Blankets $21,480.00  

  Total Request $1,190,206.92  

 
 
 
We appreciate the consideration and continued support for our firefighters! 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Tim Cordero 
Fire Chief 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District 



 
 

To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 10, 2023 
Subject:  Resolution 2023-03 Opposing Initiative No. 21-0042A1 
 
The Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act would amend the 
California Constitution with provisions to limit voters’ authority and input, adopt 
new and stricter rules for raising taxes and fees, and may make it more difficult to 
impose fines and penalties for violation of state and local laws. 
The information pertaining to this initiative was brought to the districts attention 
from City staff, in researching the item California Special Districts Association 
(CSDA), CalCities and other organizations are opposing the initiative.   
 
At the March 16, 2023, regular board meeting, staff provided the Board information 
on the initiative from CSDA and City of Placerville, for consideration at the April 
board meeting. 
 
Attached to this staff report is the Resolution, opposing the Taxpayer Protection 
and Government Accountability Act, provided as a template by CSDA. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve Resolution 2023-03, joining CSDA, 
CalCities and other organizations opposing the initiative.  
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 2023-03 
 



RESOLUTION 2023-03 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EL DROADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
OPPOSING INITIATIVE NO. 21-0042A1, THE TAXPAYER PROTECTION AND 

GOVERNMENT ACCOUTNABILITY ACT 

WHEREAS, an association representing California’s wealthiest corporations and 
developers is spending millions to push a deceptive proposition aimed for the November 2024 
statewide ballot; and 

WHEREAS, the measure includes provisions that would make it more difficult for local 
voters to pass measures needed to fund local services and infrastructure, and would limit voter 
input by prohibiting local advisory measures where voters provide direction on how they want 
their local tax dollars spent; and 

WHEREAS, the measure creates new constitutional loopholes that would allow 
corporations to pay less than their fair share for the impacts they impose on our communities, 
including local infrastructure, our environment, water quality, air quality, and natural resources; 
and 

WHEREAS, the measure threatens billions of dollars currently dedicated to local services, 
and could force cuts to, fire and emergency response, law enforcement, public health, parks, 
libraries, affordable housing, services to address homelessness, mental health services, and more; 
and 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
opposes Initiative 21-0042A1. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April 2023 

ATTEST:       EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 
        PROTECTION DISTRICT  
 
 
 
_____________________________    ___________________________ 
Secretary, El Dorado County Fire     Chairman, Board of Directors 
Protection District 
 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

March 2023 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:   Medic Units: 
Engine 17: 108    Medic 17: 146 
Engine 19: 84    Medic 19: 274 
Engine 25: 304    Medic 25: 311 
Engine 28: 118    Medic 28: 308 
Engine 72: 53                                Medic 49: 121 (3/19 thru 3/31) 

 Total Responses: 667                        Total Responses: 1,160 
 

   



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

March 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 
 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies



 
 
 

 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

March 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
               March 2023 

 
ENGINE 25: 304 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 311 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 218                    Medical Aid- 232 
              Fire- 8           Fire- 7 

  Traffic Collision- 20                                      Traffic Collision- 22 
  Public Assist - 27                                           Transfer - 16 

              Misc – 31                                                        Misc.- 4   
              Move/Cover – 0                                           Move/Cover - 30 

 
 
               
               
               
      
 
 
 
 
 

                     



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

      March 2023 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 667 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies



 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1160 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units



Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  

 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
72%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
10%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collision
7%

Fire
2%

Transfer
5%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
10%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review March 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  108 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 44 
Fire- 9 
Traffic Collision- 27 
Public Assist- 14 
Misc- 13 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

MEDIC 17:  146 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 125 
Fire- 3 
Traffic Collision- 15 
Transfer- 4 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover -31 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
38%

Traffic Collisions
24%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
12%

Miscellaneous
11%

Move/Cover
7%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
70%

Traffic Collision
7%

Fire
2%

Transfer
2%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
18%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review March 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  84 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 43 
Fire - 2 
Traffic Collision - 15 
Public Assist - 7 
Misc. - 8 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  274 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 112 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 19 
Transfer-4 
Misc.- 2 
Move/Cover - 97 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
56%

Traffic Collisions
19%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
10%

Move/Cover
3%

Response Breakdown March 2023

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
47%

Traffic Collision
8%

Transfer
2%

Move Up
41%

Fire
0%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review March 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  304 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  218 
Fire- 8 
Traffic Collision-  20 
Public Assist-  27 
Misc-  31 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 311 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  232 
Fire-  7 
Traffic Collision-  22 
Transfer- 16  
Misc- 4 
Move/Cover – 30 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
72%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
10%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collision
7%

Fire
2%

Transfer
5%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
10%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review March 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  118 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  69 
Fire -  7 
Traffic Collision - 14 
Public Assist -  7 
Misc -  11 
Move/Cover - 10 

 

 

MEDIC 28:  308 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  212 
Fire-  7 
Traffic Collision- 19 
Transfer- 5 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover – 62  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
56%

Traffic Collisions
11%

Fire
6%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
12%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

Medical Aid
68%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
2%

Move Up
20%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 Run Review March 2023  

 

 

ENGINE 72:  53 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  33 
Fire-  1 
Traffic Collision-  13 
Rescues-  0 
Public Assist-  3 
Misc-  2 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
63%

Traffic Collisions
25%

Fire
2%

Rescue
0%

Public Assists
6% Miscellaneous

4% Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Rescue Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22

23-Jan




	4-20-2023 Agenda
	3-16-2023 Minutes
	SOG 63.605 SCBA Donning Evaluation 1 Jan 2012 DRAFT
	Manipulative Performance Standard 6-3.605
	Category:  Firefighter I        Adopted:
	Employee Name & Number: PASS / FAIL


	SOG 66 601 Limited Access Pack from tank 1 2 2019 DRAFT
	Employee (1) Name & Number:   Evaluator:
	Employee (2) Name & Number:
	Employee (3) Name & Number:
	Date: Time:  PASS / FAIL

	SOG 66.604 Progressive hoselay 1.4 2015 Draft
	Manipulative Performance Standard 6-6.604
	Category:  Engine Company Evolution      Adopted:
	MINIMUM FLOWS FOR HYDRAULIC CALCUALTIONS: 30 GPM
	Employee (1) Name & Number:  PASS / FAIL


	Financial Report
	March 2023 YTD
	District Claims
	Ranger Road
	FY 21-22 Management Report
	FY 21-22 Final Audit
	Staff Report - 2023 Fitch  Associates Engagement Agreement with docs
	Staff Report - 2023 Engagement Agreeement Fitch & Associates.pdf
	El Dorado County Fire CA_Client Engagement Agreement 3-20-23.pdf

	Staff Report - 2023 Station 15 Siding with docs
	Staff Report - 2023 St15- Siding Recommendation.pdf
	Station 15 Detailed Estimate 3-23-23.pdf

	Staff Report - 2023 HRT Program with supporting docs
	Staff Report - HRT Program 4 2023.pdf
	HRT SOG DRAFT 4 2023.pdf
	Helicopter Rescue Technician Budget Proposal.pdf
	Draft CHP Valley Air Operations-El Dorado County Fire District MOU Proposal_revised.pdf

	Staff Report - 2023 24 TOT funding with Docs
	Staff Report - 2023 24 TOT Funding Requests.pdf
	TOT funding request 2023 24 County Fire.pdf

	Staff Report 2023 Opposing Intitiative 21-0042A1 with Resolution
	Staff Report - Resolution 2023-03 Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act.pdf
	Resolution 2023-03 Opposing Initiative 21-0042A1.pdf

	March 2023 ECF Totals and City Report
	March 2023 ECF Totals.pdf
	March 2023 City of Placerville.pdf
	March 2023 Station 17.pdf
	March 2023 Station 19.pdf
	March 2023 Station 25.pdf
	March 2023 Station 28.pdf
	March 2023 Station 72.pdf

	Michael and Sarah Worlow Neri Trust



